Chevron U.S.A. Inc.
George F. Pritchard
Geologist

15 Smith Road
Midland, Texas 79705

ChevronTexaco

May 27, 2003 <0-0/5- L8232

LENTINI FEDERAL 1 #15

CONVERSION TO INJECTION
HERRADURA BEND, EAST - DELAWARE
EDDY, NEW MEXICO

Gentlemen:

Chevron U.S.A. Inc., as operator of the Lentini Federal 1 #15, submits this request with
the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division to convert the Lentini Federal 1 #15 to
injection. This conversion is designed as a Herradura Bend, East - Delaware produced
water disposal well and reservoir pressure maintenance project.

Attached are the original and one copy of the OCD Form C-108 with information relative
to the water injection conversion of the referenced well. If further information is required
please contact me at (432) 687-7206.

Sincerely,

e

George F. Pritchard
Geologist
New Mexico Area

Attachments

Cc:  State of New Mexico
c/o District 2 Office
1301 W. Grand Avenue
Artesia, NM 88210



